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FiBld notes tor lhe survey of a certain lot. kact, or Parpgl at ladl lYt$ af
situared in rho Elisha Ft Dennii Survey A-246 in HillCounty, T.egs; $3kl lan! l5a Part
of that ertain 99.95 acre tract dascribed in a deql lrom Ronald Eric Oliver' el al lo
Kwenton J. Karr and Deanna L. Kar recorded in Vdume 18?9" PaSo ?59 of lhs Offtcial
Public Records of Hi[ Counry, more particularly desoibed as foltows:

BEGINNING at s lr2' iton rod sst in ths rrlesfl llne of F. M^ Highuray 2960 and iti
the aast lins of +akt 99.95 acre tract fqr the norlhaast aom€t of thal csttain ,0-O0O aCtB
tract described ln a deed to Roger D" Camp, Jr., recorded inVolume 1818. Pagb 796 of'
the Offcial Public Recods of Hill,County and for lha touthsast comor sf this, said rod
being N31o40'59'$/ 40{.50 f€et from a railmad spike found al a fanca corn€r lo ths
west lino of F- M. Hbhuaay 296C for thc sor*heast cofter qf gaid 99-95 act8 tracf

THENCE S5@r06't/v 1076.88 te6t to a 1/2'iron',rod qstforthe nofflwe€t
cpmer of sakl Camp tract and for ths southwegt cgmer of lhls;

THENCE N31o40'5yW ttO4.SO feet to a 'lI2? hon rod set for the no-r&lvqst
qomer ol this;

T-HENCE N58o27'O6'E 1O7Aq8 fqet to a.1/2r iron rod oeJ ta tfie eaqt lins of sald
99.95 acre bact and in the v*a€t lina oJ'F:r!!4: Highr.ral 2960 for tre northeast conbr of
this, sairl' rod being S31o4O59'E 56,37'febt fiom a 1it2l iron rotl with cap tlamped 'S&P
SURVEYORS'found for an angle point in thaeast line of eaid 99,95 arlehaqji

THENCE wittr the west line of F. M. Highway 2980 and genarally ahng arfenc€"
S31o40'59'E 4O4.50 feeJ to the place of beginning. @ntaining 1O.000 acres
of land.
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